REGULAR COLBURN TOWN MEETING

Monday, October 18, 2021

The regular Town Board Meeting convened at the Colburn Town Hall @ **7:00 Present:** Chairmen Sigourney Supervisor Gold; Supervisor Horacek; Clerk Horacek; Treasurer Holmes

A motion was made by Supervisor **Gold** to accept the minutes as read, 2nd by Supervisor **Horacek**. **Motion Carried**

Department Reports

Treasurer Report:

Checking: <u>\$2,406.02</u> 1st Savings: <u>\$15,571.69</u> 2nd Equipment Savings: <u>\$16,689.32</u> Fire Equipment Savings: <u>\$932.52</u> Tax Collection Saving: <u>\$100.11</u> Shop Fire Account: <u>\$38,400.90</u> Lee Holmes Donation: <u>\$148,533.26</u>

Motion by Supervisor **Gold**; 2nd by Supervisor **Horacek** to accept the treasures report **Motion Carried**

Correspondence: All was handed out for board to review, no comments.

Voucher List: Was submitted in the amount of \$12,678.39.

A motion was made by Supervisor **Gold**; 2nd by Supervisor **Horacek** to accept the voucher list as submitted and pay the bills. **Motion Carried**

Highway:

Terry: Worked at the dump, cleaned up the gravel piles, mowed the town roads, put up replacement fire signs, power washed the mower, picked up parts to repair the tractor before returning it.

Wayne: Went to the landfill and the dump. Mowed grass at the town hall. Graded several roads, checked gravel roads. Remove fallen trees, put up replacement fire signs, Greased the grader. Landscaped around the town hall planted grass seed and watered it. Picked up grass seed in Plainfield.

Chairman Sigourney: Requested that the clerk issue a separate check from the payroll checks.

Fire District: No meeting, next one will be November 3rd.

Old Business: Chairman Sigourney asked if everything was ready for the open house on Saturday. Clerk Horacek state that everything was all set. Clerk stated that we will be serving hot dogs, brats, soda, water and cake/brownies. Time will be from 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM.

REGULAR COLBURN TOWN MEETING Monday, October 18, 2021

New Business: Set 2022 budget prep date for November 4th at 6:00PM. Budget Hearing will be November 22 at 7:00 PM.

Resolution #2021-01: Ward Division and Designating Polling Place. Motion was made by Supervisor Gold to except Resolution 2021-01, 2nd by Supervisor Horacek. **Motion Carried**

Scott Kerney: Mr. Kerney is from the Town of Richfield. He stated he lives next to the town dump in the Town of Richfield. He stated that he did go to the Town of Richfield meeting and was shot down. His concern is that people are going to the dump after hours when it has already been closed. He said they were dumping car parts. He did go in the fenced area and said that there were car body parts in the dumpster. He also stated that he did take pictures of the stuff in the dumpsters. Dressers have also been dumped in there which he did not understand since no wood was supposed to be put in the dumpsters. Terry Thompson stated that they bring new dumpsters on Wednesday's, but by the weekend they are halfway filled. Chairman Sigourney stated he would call the chair from the Town of Richfield. Mr. Kerney stated that it has been Ron Burrows and his son that have been doing the dumping after hours. He feels it is wrong that the town supervisor should be able to do this.

Announcements: Next monthly meeting: November 8, 2021 @7:00PM

Motion to adjourn by Supervisor Gold, 2nd by Supervisor Horacek

Terri T. Horacek Town of Colburn Clerk